



ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

July 26, 1995

Mr. David A. Harrison
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
18th Floor
333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, B.C.
V6B 5R3

Dear Mr. Harrison:

Re: B.C. Hydro and Power Authority
Unit Pricing - Electric Tariff Supplements No. 7 and No. 8

The Commission approves and accepts for filing B.C. Hydro's Diesel Generation Costs, as outlined in their July 7, 1995 letter, covering the period July 1, 1995 to June 30, 1996. The rates for the following Tariff Supplements are therefore adjusted to 17.19¢/kWh:

- Electric Tariff Supplement No. 7 - Interruptible Electricity Supply Agreement with Central Coast Power Corporation; and
- Electric Tariff Supplement No. 8 - Interruptible Electricity Supply Agreement with Queen Charlotte Power Corporation.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "C. Smith", written over a horizontal line.

for: Constance M. Smith
Robert J. Pellatt

RJP/cms